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STANGE-STANSBURY HOUSE - c¢. 1800 - 1610 Cottage Lane,
Loch Raven Village. Small stone telescope-house of one

.story plus a dormer level. An outbuilding of Union

Hall, possibly a distillery converted for residential
use. Shown as William E. Stansbury's in 1877 atlas.
Before that it was John Ridgely's. Not found in 1798
tax 1list but primitive in appearance. It passed to
William A. Hahn in 1926. House survived during the
suburbanization of the area. Construction date
uncertain. Located just west of the Babcock Memorial
Presbyterian Church which itself fronts on Loch Raven
Boulevard. Long history in Jeffersonian, September
13, 1930.




